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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 3:59 PM
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: 'Paul Hoe Batteries'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SUBJECT: PRI NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ON 02/06/2023 @23:50HRS INVLG 

GBD8018C & SH7288Z ALONG PASIR RIS GROVE OREF: RM/mc/106233/PD/PHB(ss)
Attachments: GIA Report GBD8018C.pdf; Police Report GBD8018C.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS 
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We act for the owner who has been instructed with motor vehicle GBD 8018C with instructions to repair 
the same. Accident on 02/06/2023 @23:50HRS along PASIR RIS GROVE. 
 
A copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 
Name of Workshop PAUL HOE ENTERPRISE PTE LTD 

 
Address 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#01-107/ 109 AutoBay @Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 417883 
 

Telephone No 96235068 (Ah Hoe) 
 

 
Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Regards 

SAL 

FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of 
pre-repair inspection. Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor 
(Name & signature) 
 
Date & time of inspection 
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Advocates & Solicitors, Commissioner for Oaths, Notary Public 
UEN/GST Reg no.: 201310208H  

 
 
 

 
 
 
       

  

 
Main Office (Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice):  

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh, #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402 
Tel: (65) 6323 5488 (5 lines) | Fax: (65) 6225 7738 
 

  

Branch Office (Accident Practice):  
Block 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E) Singapore 310186 
Tel: (65) 6970 2614 | Fax: (65) 6970 2646 
 

  

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written 
permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please dest
has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after i
sent. 
  
**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. 
When and/or if unsure, please contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused b
 
 
 


